



30673 Sgt E.I. "Boots" Thomas Dr.
Spanish Fort, AL 36527
P: 251-544-7900
www.sawgrassllc.com

October 28, 2025

Mr. David Thompson
City of Foley
P.O. Box 1750
Foley, Alabama 36535

RE: Foley Butterfly Garden – Graham Creek Preserve

Dear David,

Sawgrass Consulting, LLC, (Sawgrass) has been asked to provide a proposal for professional services for development the proposed Butterfly Garden Building at Graham Creek. Our scope is to survey, parking lot design, gravel roadway design, drainage conveyance, geotechnical services, foundation design of building and contract administration of the project located on Foleys Graham Creek Nature Preserve Property. Attached are the Scope of Services and corresponding fees required to accomplish this project. In summary, the following cost for the project is as follows:

Topographic Survey	\$6,200.00
Civil Design	\$22,260.00
Drainage Analysis/Report	\$2,400.00
Foundation Plan	\$5,000.00
NOI/CBMPP Plan	\$2,800.00
Procurement	\$3,200.00
Soil Investigation	\$6,200.00
Construction Administration/Testing	Hourly (NTE) 25,000.00

We appreciate the opportunity to partner with the City on this Project and please do not hesitate to call if you have any questions or need to discuss this Proposal in more detail.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'Stephen Delahunty'.

Stephen Delahunty, P.E.
President

Approval
Date

